	
	
	



Special Commission on Senior Housing Meeting Minutes
October 16, 2025 
10:00 – 11:00 AM
Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300
Boston, MA 02114

	Members Present
Eric Shupin (Chair Designee)
Kim Brooks
Aaron Gornstein
Alma Balonon Rosen
Carolyn Villers
James Fuccione
Emily Cooper (virtual)
Andrew DeFranza (virtual)
Elissa Sherman (virtual)
Senator Patricia Jehlen (virtual)
Amy Schectman (virtual)
Representative Thomas Stanley (virtual)
Senator Peter Durant (virtual)
Jennifer Maynard (virtual)
Betsey Crimmins (virtual)
Jeffrey Sacks (virtual)
Gretchen Van Ness (virtual)
Ryan Berard (virtual)
Betsy Connell (virtual)
	Members Absent
Representative Brad Jones
Representative Richard Haggerty
William Duffy


EOHLC Staff Present
Josh Cuddy
Jack Burke
Philip Dearing
Will MacArthur




Call to Order
Chair Designee Shupin welcomed members and called the meeting to order at 10:05. 
Approval of Minutes
The Chair Designee noted that minutes from previous meetings had been sent for commissioners’ review and approval. Commissioner Gornstein moved to approve, seconded by Commissioner Rosen. Members voted unanimously to approve the minutes.
Recommendation feedback
Working group members presented preliminary recommendations to the full commission for their feedback.

Commissioner Maynard provided a new recommendation similar to the Accessible Commission to create a centralized source for funding housing that identifies accessible accommodations. She emphasized that ideally applications from different places are connected so that there is no wrong door. She mentioned that the group is also working on updating the interim funding program between CIP cycles. Commissioner Villers clarified that their recommendation is focused on adaptable units, rather than ADA accessible for their recommendation. Commissioner Rosen asked whether the accessible units should be for all public housing or just senior housing. Commissioner Villers responded that this is mostly focused on senior housing because most public housing projects have a hard time making accessible conversion, but it could be more broadly applied. Commissioner Rosen added that they have seen some applications come to Mass Housing Partnership that are fully senior housing units. Commissioner Schectman mentioned that she thinks it is more important for units to be 100% adaptable rather than 10-20% accessible. She explained in more detail the distinctions and trade-offs between those options.  Commissioner Brooks added that accessible units aren’t always desirable for people that don’t need those accommodations. Commissioner Gornstein asked about the cost difference between accessible and adaptable units. Commissioner Schectman mentioned that the numbers aren’t hugely different, but she will bring back more numbers. Commissioner Maynard asked whether visitability is achieved if buildings are 100% adaptable. Commissioner Schectman responded that visitability will be achieved in a scenario where units are 100% adaptable because of accessible public bathrooms. Commissioner Villers emphasized again that this is mostly focused on senior housing, but accessible housing is a good goal for all housing with public funds. 

Commissioner Fuccione shared recommendations from the housing lifecycle working group. He criticized the language used in a new Boston Globe article about how empty nesters are hoarding housing. He applauded the Governor’s executive order using age-friendly language. Commissioner Villers added that their goal is to center the senior in their transition rather than centering the housing stock. The next recommendation was to build resources to help older adults plan for their future housing needs, so that they are ready before a crisis moment arises. He recommended Rep. Stanley’s financial literacy bill to promote housing as a key tool to think about.  

Commissioner Fuccione shared a recommendation to provide technical assistance and training for the aging services network based on materials built out by EOHLC. After that, he suggested that EOHLC should pilot other home-sharing programs like Nesterly to encourage better outcomes for residents of all ages. Finally, he suggested more funding support for ADU developments to accelerate development that is accessible and affordable for seniors. 

Chair Shupin turned it over to Commissioner Brooks to share out the recommendations from the place-based services group. Commissioner Brooks shared that they have built out a new model to ensure that all residents have access to place-based services. The program model includes proactive service coordination and outreach on many different dimensions of health. She mentioned that ASAPs and other service providers are already doing this work. The funding model is still in progress but would pull from both housing and health infrastructure. Commissioner Sacks added that there is tremendous agreement that this work needs to be done and that it can lead to better outcomes for everyone. Commissioner Fuccione added that he is grateful that the scope of this work is broad enough to include community-based stakeholders as well. Chair Designee Shupin highlighted the comment over Zoom from Senator Jehlen mentioning a working study on the bridge subsidy program in Somerville. Senator Jehlen mentioned that she has a bill pending S475 that would expand this work statewide. Commissioner Villers responded by saying that this could fit in their working group’s scope. She added that Boston has launched a similar pilot program. 

Chair Shupin turned to Commissioner Schectman to present findings from the finance and general development working group. She shared that the big recommendation is to create a standardized design by convening the four senior housing developers currently on the Senior Commission to share their designs and align on best practices. After that work, she suggested that these developers could share these best practices with other non-profit and for-profit developers. From there, they would engage architects like IKON and PCA to roll out senior housing design best practices. Ideally, this would ultimately be reflected into the QAP. Commissioner Cooper asked whether this was just new construction. Commissioner Schectman responded that it hasn’t been fully settled, but her focus has been on new construction. 

Commissioner Schectman shared additional recommendations. This included making senior affordable truly affordable by offering LIHTC rents below the maximum rents and allocating PBVs across communities. It also included a new program for middle-income older adults that would convene nonprofit developers to develop new models for it. She mentioned that Opus could be a good model to emulate.  

Next Steps
Matt Walsh walked through the next steps, including another meeting next month on November 12th.  
Adjourn
The Chair Designee noted that the meeting agenda had concluded, and that he would entertain a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Commissioner Cooper, seconded by Commissioner Fuccione. Members voted unanimously to approve the motion and the meeting was adjourned at 11:02.

	
	
	



